
1 

Workforce Investment Consortium & CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors Meeting 
Valencia College – Osceola Campus 

1800 Denn John Lane, Kissimmee, FL 
(Building 4, Room 105) 

Thursday, February 22, 2018 / 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848 

Strategic Goals developed by the Board: 

− CareerSource Central Florida will become business focused in all efforts 
− CareerSource Central Florida will identify ways to measure progress and Return On Investment (ROI) 
− CareerSource Central Florida will become the workforce intelligence organization for workforce development in Central Florida 

Item Agenda Topic Action 
Item 

Info/ 
Discussion 

Item 
Presenter 

Business Matters of Consortium and Board 

1 Welcome Mayor Jacobs / Debbie Clements 

2 A. Mission Moment

B. Board Member Recognition

Mimi Coenen 

Debbie Clements 

3 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum Kaz Kasal 

4 Public Comment Mayor Jacobs 

5 Approval of Minutes 

A. 6/21/17 Consortium Meeting

 Consortium X Mayor Jacobs 

6 Appointments of Regional Workforce Board 

 Consortium X Mayor Jacobs 

7 Adjournment of the Consortium Mayor Jacobs 

CareerSource 
CENTRAL FLORIDt-



Upcoming Meeting: 

- Board Meeting: 4/12/18, 9:00 am to 10:30 am / Location: TBD

Item Agenda Topic Action 
Item 

Info/ 
Discussion 

Item 
Presenter 

Business Matters of the Board 

1 Chair’s Report X Debbie Clements 

2 Consent Agenda: 

A. Any Consent Agenda Items need to move to
Action Items?

B. Draft Minutes of 12/14/17 Board Meeting
C. Operations & Finance Report
D. President’s Report

X Debbie Clements 

3 Information: 

A. Committee Reports

1) Executive

2) Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc

3) Audit

4) Community Engagement

5) Finance

6) Governance

− Board Surveys (Current & Previous)

7) Career Services

X Committee Chairs 

Debbie Clements 

Eric Jackson 

Eric Ushkowitz 

Jody Sweet 

Eric Ushkowitz 

Mark Wylie 

Kathleen Plinske / Richard Sweat 

4 Actions to Vote on or Discuss 

A. Treasurer Nomination

B. Youth Navigator RFQ

 

X 

X 

 

Mark Wylie 

Debbie Clements 

5 Intelligence / Insight 

A. Hurricane Maria Evacuees - Update

X 

Mimi Coenen 

6 Other Business 

7 Adjournment / Board Retreat 



MISSION MOMENT

Baggage Airline Guest Services, Inc.
Troy A. Wright, Vice President of Human Resources

BAGS, also known as Baggage Airline Guest Services, Inc., has provided travel solutions 
to major airlines, cruise lines, hotels, and malls for the last 25 years. The company 
operates in approximately 250 cities throughout the United States. Services include:

► Remote Airline Check-In
► VIP Luggage Delivery
► Onboard Airline Check-In
► Valet & Parking Management

► Concierge Services
► Delayed Baggage Delivery
► Baggage Service Offices
► Rapid Support Services

Meeting Packet 3
  Consortium-Board Agenda 2A

• CareerSource 
•• CENTRAL FLORIDA 

Bags 



Congratulations to 
Melanie Cornell

Outstanding Service 
Recognition

Melanie Cornell
CareerSource Central Florida 

Board of Directors
October 5, 2011 – January 31, 2018

   Consortium-Board Agenda Item 2B
Meeting Packet 4

CareerSourceCentralFlorida.com • collaborate I innovate I lead 
• CareerSource 
• CENTRAL FLORIDA 



Congratulations to 
Brian Michaels

Outstanding Service 
Recognition

Brian Michaels
CareerSource Central Florida 

Board of Directors
October 21, 2011 – January 8, 2018

Consortium-Board Agenda Item 2B
Meeting Packet 5

Caree r;Sour.ceCentr;al F. loriida.com ~ collaborate I innovate I lead 
• CareerSource 
• CENTRAL FLORIDA 



Draft 
Workforce Investment Consortium Meeting 

Office of Orange County Mayor, Teresa Jacobs 
201 S. Rosalind Ave., Orlando, FL 32801 

Wednesday, June 21, 2017 
11:00 a.m. 

MINUTES 

CONSORTIUM MEMBERS PRESENT: Teresa Jacobs, Al Butler, Leslie Campione, and Lee Constantine 

CONSORTIUM MEMBERS ABSENT: Brandon Arrington 

STAFF PRESENT: Pamela Nabors and Janet Saunders 

GUESTS PRESENT: Eric Jackson, CSCF Board Chair; Andrew Mai / Osceola County  

Agenda 
Item 

Topic Action Item / Follow Up Item 

1 Welcome 
Mayor Teresa Jacobs, Chair of the Workforce Investment 
Consortium, called the meeting to order at 11:04am. 

2 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum 
Mayor Teresa Jacobs reported that there was a quorum 
present with the Consortium.   

3 Public Comment 
None Offered. 

4 Approval of Minutes 
The Consortium reviewed the minutes from the 2/15/17 
Joint Meeting of the Consortium and Board (attachment). 

A motion was made by Commissioner 
Constantine and seconded by 
Commissioner Butler to approve minutes 
from the 2/15/17 Joint Meeting of the 
Consortium and Board. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

5 Appointments of the Regional Workforce Board  
The Consortium reviewed the appointments of the Central 
Florida Regional Workforce Board (attachment: “Proposed 
Membership – Central Florida Regional Workforce 
Development Board”). 

A motion was made by Commissioner 
Constantine and seconded by 
Commissioner Butler to approve the 
appointments of the Regional Workforce 
Board (Region 12).  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

6 Approval of the 2017-2018 Budget 

The Consortium reviewed the “FY 2017-2018 Draft Annual 
Budget” (attachment). Ms. Nabors stated the draft budget 
for FY 2017-2018 is $26.7 million dollars, a reduction of 
$3.5 million dollars from last year due to improvement in 
the economy.  Ms. Nabors stated the Finance Committee 
approved the draft budget at their 6/12/17 meeting and 
the Board is scheduled to approve at their 6/28/17 
meeting. 

A motion was made by Commissioner 
Butler and seconded by Commissioner 
Campione to accept budget contingent 
upon approval of the CSCF board 
meeting on 6/28/17.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   Consortium Agenda Item 5A
Meeting Packet 6



7 Designation of Direct Services Provider 

Ms. Nabors reported that the CSCF Board approved CSCF 
to continue as direct services provider at their 12/14/16 
meeting. She explained that in order to meet State 
compliance requirements, the Consortium must also 
approve this action item. Approval is based on CSCF’s 
performance and efficiencies. Ms. Nabors stated that CSCF 
met and/or exceeded state performance benchmarks and 
increased efficiencies in keeping admin costs under 10%.  

Subsequent Local Workforce Development Area 
Designation 

Ms. Nabors explained the State compliance requirement 
for the Consortium to approve CSCF (Regional Workforce 
Board) as designated fiscal agent, contingent upon 
continued fiscal integrity.  She stated that this year, CSCF 
attained an unqualified audit for the 3rd year in a row and 
met and exceeded performance benchmarks. 

A motion was made by Commissioner 
Constantine and seconded by 
Commissioner Campione to accept 
Designation of Direct Services Provider. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

A motion was made by Commissioner 
Butler and seconded by Commissioner 
Campione to accept Subsequent Local 
Workforce Development Area 
Designation 

8 Adjournment 
There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned 
at 11:11 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Janet Saunders 
Executive Assistant 

Meeting Packet 7



TOTAL NUMBER OF ACTIVE BOARD MEMBERS:  26 
NUMBER OF VACANCIES/PENDING APPOINTMENTS: 3 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  2/22/18 
CAREERSOURCE CENTRAL FLORIDA 

PROPOSED BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENTS 

BOARD MEMBER 
NOMINEE NAME 

SEAT DESCRIPTION 
(AREA OF REPRESENTATION) 

ORGANIZATION PERIOD OF 
APPOINTMENT 

REPLACING 

Sprinkle, David Business – Seminole County 

Private Sector Seat 

Veritas Recruiting Group, LLC 2/22/18 – 6/30/18 
7/1/18 – 6/30/21 

Melanie Cornell 
HKS Architects, Inc. 

(resigned 1/31/18) 

Gyllin, John Education and Training Provider-Adult 
Education and Literacy 

Public Sector Seat 

Seminole State College 2/22/18 – 6/30/18 
7/1/18 – 6/30/21 

Dr. Joseph Sarnovsky 
Seminole State College 
(resigned 12/14/17) 

des Anges, Keira Government Representative-
Vocational  Rehabilitation 

Public Sector Seat 

Division of Vocational 
Rehabilitation, Florida Department 
of Education 

2/22/18– 6/30/20 Brian Michaels 
Division of Blind Services, 
Florida Depart of Education 
(resigned 1/8/18) 

             Consortium Agenda Item 6

Meeting Packet 8



Meeting Packet 9

SEMINOLE COUNTY 
REGIONAL 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

January 3, 2018 

The Honorable Commissioner John Horan 
Chair, Seminole County Board of County Commissioners 
1101 East 1st Street 
Sanford, FL 32771 

Dear Commissioner Horan: 

The Seminole County Regional Chamber of Commerce is pleased to nominate Mr. David 
Sprinkle to serve in the Business - Seminole County seat on the CareerSource Central Florida 
Board of Directors. 

Mr. Sprinkle serves as Managing Partner for Veritas Recruiting Group, LLC. We are proud to 
recommend him for consideration. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need fmiher information. 

7/' ::1~~t ~ 
Seminole County Regional Chamber of Commerce 

Cc: Mayor Teresa Jacobs, Orange County Government 
Eric Ushkowitz, Economic Development Administrator, Orange County Government 
Jeffrey Newton, Orange County Attorney 
Bryant Applegate, Seminole County Attorney 
Pamela Nabors, President/CEO, CareerSource Central Florida 

1055 AAA Drive, Suite 153 • Heathrow, FL 32746 • Ph: 407.708.4600 • Fx: 407.408.4615 • www.seminolebusiness.org 



Meeting Packet 10

~ SEMINOLE ... ST~;.~ COLLEGE™ 

E. Ann McGee, President 

January 5, 2018 

The Honorable Commissioner John Horan 
Chair, Seminole County Board of County Commissioners 
1101 East pt Street 
Sanford, FL 32771 

Dear~ an: 

Sernia State College is pleased to nominate Dr. John Gyllin to serve to serve in the public seat 
representing Education and Training Provider - Adult Education and Literacy (ETP A) on the 
CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors. 

Dr. Gyllin serves as Seminole State College's Vice President of Resource and Economic 
Development, and we are proud to recommend him for consideration. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 

Regards, 

Dr. E. Ann McGee 
President 

cc: Mayor Teresa Jacobs, Orange County Government 
Eric Ushkowitz, Economic Development Administrator, Orange County Government 
Jeffrey Newton, Orange County Attorney 
Bryant Applegate, Seminole County Attorney 
Pamela Nabors, President/CEO, CareerSource Central Florida 
Dr. John Gyllin, VP, Resource and Economic Development, SSC 

District Board of Trustees 
Wendy H. Brandon, Chair I Scott D. Howat, Vice-Chair I Jeffrey M. Bauer I Amy Lockhart I Alex Setzer I E. Ann McGee, President 

Altamonte Springs I Geneva I Heathrow I Oviedo I Sanford/Lake Mary 
100 Weldon Boulevard I Sanford, FL32773-6199 I 407.708.2010 I seminolestate.edu 

A Diverse Learning Community I An Equal Access/Equal Opportunity College 



Meeting Packet 11

41 ~· 
_____ B_OA_R_D_O_F_c_o_vN_ T_Y_c_o _M_M_ls_s,_o _Nf_R_s ____ sfJv//NOLE COUNTV 

January 16, 2018 

Ms. Pam Nabors, President and CEO 
CareerSource Central Florida 
390 N. Orange Ave., Suite 700 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Dear Ms. Nabors: 

I, 11 \\, II \1 l t, 

The Seminole County Board of County Commissioners, at its regular meeting on January 9, 2018, 
approved your request to nominate David Sprinkle to a Private Sector Seat, representing Seminole 
County on the CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors for a term commencing on 
February 22, 2018, and expiring on June 30; 2021. This seat was previously held by Melanie 
Cornell. 

In addition, the Board also approved your request to nominate Dr. John Gyllin to a Public Seat 
designated for an Education and Training Provider for a term commencing on February 22, 2018, 
and expiring on Jtme 30, 2021 . 

Please feel free to call my office at 407-665-7205 with any questions or concerns. 

C: Board of County Commissioners 
Cotmty Commission Records 

JH/jls 

, Chairman 
Commissioner, District 2 

1101 EAST FIRST STREET • SANFORD FL 3:z 77·1- ·1-168 • TELEPHONE (407) 665-7219 • FAX (407) 665-7958 
WWW.SEM INOLECOUNTYFL.GOV 



Meeting Packet 12

State Board of Edvclltlon 
• 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATIQt; 
Marva Johnson, Chair 
Andy Tuck, Vice Chair 
Members 
Gary Chartrand 
Ben Gibson 
Tom Grady 
Mlchael Olenlck 
Joe Vork 

February 5, 2018 

The Honorable Mayor Teresa Jacobs 
Orange County Government Florida 
201 S. Rosalind Ave. 
County Administration Building 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Dear Mayor Jacobs: 

Pam Stewart 
Commissioner of Education 

The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, Florida Department of Education (FLDOE) is pleased to 
nominate Keira des Anges to serve in the public seat representing Government Representative -
Vocational Rehabilitation (GRVRD) on the CareerSource Central Florida (CSCF) Board of Directors. 

Ms. des Anges serves as Area Supervisor for the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation's Central Florida 
region and we are proud to recommend this individual for consideration. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 

Regards, 

Wayne Olson 
Area Director 

Cc: Mayor Teresa Jacobs, Orange County Government 
Eric Ushkowitz, Economic Development Administrator, Orange County Government 
Jeffrey Newton, Orange County Attorney 
Pamela Nabors, President/CEO, CareerSource Central Florida 

www.fldoe.011 
325 W. Gaines Street I Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 I 850-245-0505 



Draft 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Lynx Office 
455 N. Garland Ave., Orlando, FL  32801 

Thursday, December 14, 2017 
9:00 a.m. 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Debbie Clements, Steve Ball, Greg Beliveau, Paul Bough, Glen Casel, Melanie 
Cornell,  William D’Aiuto, John Gill, Nicole Guillet, Mark Havard, Eric Jackson, 
Leland Madsen, Brian Michaels, John Pittman, Joseph Sarnovsky, Jim 
Sullivan, Jody Sweet, Jane Trnka,  Eric Ushkowitz, and Mark Wylie 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Wendy Brandon, John Davis, Jeff Hayward, Sheri Olson, Kathleen Plinkse, 
Richard Sweat, Chuck Todd, Al Trombetta and Larry Walter 

STAFF PRESENT: Pam Nabors, Mimi Coenen, Leo Alvarez, Nilda Blanco,  Steven Nguyen, 
Bradley Collor, Larry Krause, Homer Boone, Darlene Davis, Katherine Vega, 
Janet Saunders and Kaz Kasal 

GUESTS PRESENT: Edward Johnson / Lynx; Thomas Wilkes/GrayRobinson 

Agenda 
Item 

Topic Action Item / Follow Up Item 

1 Welcome 
Ms. Clements, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 
9:07 am and welcomed those in attendance.  Ms. 
Clements introduced Mr. Edward Johnson, Chief Executive 
Officer with Lynx and extended her thanks, on behalf of 
the Board, for hosting the meeting.  

Mr. Johnson greeted and welcomed the attendees to the 
Lynx Office / Lynx Central Station and provided a brief 
overview of Lynx.  Mr. Johnson stated that Lynx is currently 
working to revolutionize transit in Central Florida with the 
“Lynx Forward” project. The project involves a redesign of 
Lynx’s current bus transit system in a more efficient and 
cost-effective way in order to better deliver services and 
meet the needs of the community. Expected rollout date is 
April 2018.  Mr. Johnson stated, in Lynx’s continued 
partnership with CSCF, he will be working with Ms. Nabors 
to make sure the new routes align to meet the needs of 
CSCF participants utilizing Lynx.  Mr. Johnson stated that 
Lynx is also working on technical projects to include:  Wi-fi 
availability on all buses, mobile device apps to pay for 
fares, tracking a bus, personal pick up service (like Uber 
provides), handicap transit services and reporting an 
inappropriate act.  

2 Mission Moment 
Ms. Mimi Coenen, Chief Operations Officer, provided the 
success story of Mr. Tobias, who was referred to CSCF by 
Orlando Economic Partnership.  Mr. Tobias became a 
CSCF participant and received electronic board assembly 

      Board Agenda Item 2B
Meeting Packet 13



training at Valencia College’s Advanced Manufacturing 
Center.  Additionally, Mr. Tobias also received, as part of 
the enrollment, free Lynx bus transportation to Valencia 
College.  As a result of the training, Mr. Tobias attained 
three key industry credentials and soon after was hired by 
Lockheed making $12 an hour. Mr. Tobias not only is 
earning more now, but setting down a career path with 
future growth and earning potential.  Ms. Coenen added 
this is also a great example of how OEP, Lynx and CSCF 
partnered together toward Mr. Tobias’s success. 

Board Member Recognition 
Ms. Clements stated that Dr. Sarnovsky’s term on the 
CSCF Board of Directors will end effective 12/14/17, as 
he has retired from Seminole State College effective 
December 2017.  Ms. Clements thanked Dr. Sarnovsky for 
his service on the CSCF Board and presented him an 
award for his contributions to the Board, especially in his 
roles of Treasurer, Chair of the Finance Committee, and a 
member of the Executive Committee. 

3 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum 
Ms. Kasal commenced with roll call and reported that 
there was a quorum present. 

4 Public Comment 
None offered.  

5 Chair’s Report 
Ms. Clements requested of the Board, as a “call to action,” 
to think of ways on how they can strengthen their 
understanding of CSCF. 

6 Consent Agenda: 
Ms. Clements, Board Chair, asked the Board if any item on 
the consent agenda, as listed below, needed to be moved 
to the action item portion of the agenda. 

Consent Agenda: 
• Draft Minutes of 11/3/17 Board Meeting
• Operations and Finance Report
• President’s Report
• Acceptance of 2 CFR 200 Audit Report

Mr. Jackson made a motion to approve all 
items on the consent agenda. Mr. 
Michaels seconded; motion passed 
unanimously. 

7 Information: 

Board Retreat Debrief / Preliminary Ideas 
Ms. Nabors presented a summary of the 11/3/17 Board 
Retreat (attachment) reviewing the following highlights: 

• Mr. Tim Guiliani, President/CEO of Orlando Economic
Partnership (OEP), discussed strategic purpose of
OEP’s merger to create one business advocate voice.

• Ms. Nabors and CSCF’s leadership team provided a
state of the region report, which demonstrated how
talent is driving regional economic development. The
presentation included: a snapshot of Central
Florida’s economy, analysis of talent pipeline, CSCF

Meeting Packet 14



Board goals and visual overview of CSCF’s 
organizational process. 

• Ms. Gert Garman, owner of Broad Perspective,
facilitated the Retreat.  Ms. Garman provided group
exercises to promote creative “divergent thinking”
and led discussion of four questions to support
CSCF’s process and strategies.  The Board divided
into groups to answer the four questions.

• Board feedback highlights from the four questions:
− CSCF already has an attractive talent pool for

existing and new employers.
− Help talent focus on career vs. job.
− Create a system that quickly accesses talent

and matches to appropriate employer
opportunity.

− CSCF is the “catalyst” that: understands
businesses’ needs, where the gaps are and
exponential growth; and effectively partners with
educational and other key stakeholders to
ensure right skills training occurs to fill needed
positions.

− What specialized niche does CSCF do best and
can be known for?

− Focus on entry-level jobs that have growth
opportunities within the targeted sectors.

− Evaluate data on a regular basis – what sector
yielded the best results

− CSCF rebrand – push what CSCF does well
− Revenue diversity – seek alternative funding –

from private, corporate and key stakeholders.

Ms. Nabors stated part 2 of the Board Retreat will occur 
on 2/22/18, immediately following the Consortium and 
Board joint meeting. 

Ms. Nabors provided a quiz to the Board via a “Kahoot” 
application to test the Board’s knowledge on what CSCF 
supports and does not support.  

Committee Reports: 
Executive Committee 
Ms. Clements stated the Executive Committee met on 
12/5/17 to review committee reports and the board 
meeting agenda.  The Committee also received an update 
from Mr. Thomas Wilkes of GrayRobinson, CSCF’s 
corporate attorney, regarding lease settlement with 
Continental Property, CSCF’s former landlord. 

Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc Committee 
Mr. Jackson, Committee Chair, stated the Committee met 
on 11/20/17 and received insights on alternative funding 
sources and strategies from Mr. Mark Brewer, 
President/CEO with the Central Florida Foundation.  The 

Meeting Packet 15



Committee also discussed maximizing the current Ticket-
to-Work program, strategies to increase community 
investment in the current youth service delivery, and other 
opportunities on how the Board can embrace the culture 
of revenue enhancement. The Committee will bring to next 
Board meeting a 1, 5, and 10 year revenue diversity plan 
and a standard report with goals, trends, and if meeting 
goals.  

Audit Committee: 
Mr. Ushkowitz, Committee Chair, stated that the Audit 
Committee met on 11/28/17 and accepted the draft FY 
16-17 audit report prepared and presented by Grau and
Associates, CSCF’s independent auditor.  Mr. Ushkowitz
stated that Grau & Associates issued an unmodified
opinion (highest level a company can attain) with no
findings and no areas of internal control weaknesses.  The
audit presentation is included in the Consent Agenda
section of the 12/14/17 Board Agenda, which the Board
has approved.  Mr. Ushkowitz commended Mr. Alvarez and
his team for the great job they are doing.

Community Engagement Committee: 
Ms. Sweet, Committee Chair, stated the next scheduled 
meeting is on 1/22/18.  

Finance Committee 
Dr. Sarnovsky stated the Finance Committee met on 
11/16/17 and reviewed its charter, approving a few minor 
revisions, and the FY 17-18 financials through 9/30/17.  
The Committee also reviewed current performance of 
CSCF’s retirement plan and approved the addition of a 
bond fund to the plan.  Dr. Sarnovsky stated CSCF’s 
retirement plan is moving in the right direction with a 95% 
participation rate, a decrease in loans to below 4% and an 
increase to $5M in assets.   

Governance Committee 
Mr. Wylie stated that stated the next scheduled meeting is 
on 1/9/18.  At this meeting the Governance Committee 
will review the results from the “CSCF Board Self-
Evaluation” of which over two-thirds of the Board 
participated, and the Bylaws.  Mr. Wylie urged those Board 
members who have not yet responded to the survey to do 
so. The Committee will also identify a replacement for Dr. 
Sarnovsky’s Board seat, as well as Board Treasurer and 
Chair for Finance Committee, which was occupied by Dr. 
Sarnovsky.   

Career Services: 
Ms. Coenen stated the Career Services Committee met on 
11/9/17 and discussed the following: under-expenditures 
in training and a plan to catch up; follow up discussion on 
Board Retreat; in-depth review of the training data on 

Meeting Packet 16



completions, placements (which is on target); wages; 
attaining data on specific jobs within a sector – i.e. 
specific jobs with the construction sector; identifying ways 
to recruit individuals for internships – reviewing CSCF 
internships vs. college internships. 

6 Other Business 
Ms. Nabors asked the Board if they would prefer receiving 
meeting appointments 60 days ahead of meeting date vs. 
current process of sending all meeting appointments for ½ 
the calendar year (in July send July through December  
and in December send January through June).  Ms. 
Clements stated her preference to keep current process 
but also send a reminder appointment 60 days ahead of 
meeting date. 

Mr. D’Aiuto, on behalf of Department of Children & 
Families, extended his thanks to Ms. Nabors, Ms. Blanco 
and CSCF team for their help with the food assistance 
program to individuals and families impacted by Hurricane 
Irma. 

7 Adjournment 
There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned 
at 10:30 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kaz Kasal 
Executive Coordinator 

Meeting Packet 17



2,747
Businesses 
Using CSCF
YTD Goal: 2,500

Annual Goal:  5,000

1,715
Repeat Business 

Customers
YTD Goal: 1,250

Annual Goal: 2,500

3,407
Placed into 
CSCF Jobs

YTD Goal: 2,000
Annual Goal:  4,000

13,563
Placed into 

Employment
YTD Goal: 15,750

Annual Goal: 31,500

157
Trained in HGIs

YTD Goal: 486
Annual Goal:  972

374
Training Completers 

into Jobs
YTD Goal: 725

Annual Goal: 1,450

271
Youth Trained

YTD Goal: 150
Annual Goal:  300

189
Youth Earned 
Credentials

40 – GED/HSD
YTD Goal: 238

Annual Goal: 475

130
Youth in Positive 

Outcomes
YTD Goal: 225

Annual Goal: 450

$8.25
Minimum Wage

$14.23
Goal Wage

$14.83 Mean Wage

Average Wages for Individuals Placed from Training into Employment

PY 17-18 Operations Report
Through 12.31.2017

PY 17-18 Target

Data Source:   Employ Florida, OSSTPY 17-18 YTD Actual

Exceeded goal

Behind on goal

On track to meet goal

$13.50 Median Wage

Board Agenda Item 2C
Meeting Packet 18



CareerSource Central Florida
Budget Versus Actual Report

As of 12/31/17

CSCF Budget FY 2017 - 2018
INDIRECT RESEA WIOA Adult Youth WIOA DW WT TAA SNAP WP DVOP UC LVER NEG

Inc $'s 
(WIA/WP) TACCCT TRANCOM YOUTHBUILD

AMERICAS 
PROMISE UNRESTRICTED

NEG 
HURRICANE 

IRMA
Funding Sources Total Revenue COST 119 20 22 30 60 81 85 90 94 96 98 129 130 133 132

    Carry In Funds From FY 16 - 17 5,657,409   - 2,027,565  3,346,853   -   -   -   -   282,991   -   -   -  -  -   -  -   -  -   -   
  FY 17 - 18 Award 28,146,131   475,351   4,534,780   4,230,190   5,769,572   6,682,917   100,523   675,000   2,244,318   188,976   138,936   118,414   150,000   217,874   55,000   60,000   152,127   197,153   2,155,000   

 Award Total  - Available Funds 33,803,540   475,351   6,562,345   7,577,043   5,769,572   6,682,917   100,523   675,000   2,527,309   188,976   138,936   118,414   150,000   217,874   55,000   60,000   152,127   197,153   - 2,155,000  
LESS planned Carryover For FY 18 - 19 (3,773,541)   - (1,324,725) (846,038)   (1,153,914)   -   -   -   (448,864)   -   -   -   -  -  -   -  -   -  -   Actual % of 

Total Available Funds Budgeted 30,030,000   475,351   5,237,620   6,731,005   4,615,658   6,682,917   100,523   675,000   2,078,445   188,976   138,936   118,414   150,000   217,874   55,000   60,000   152,127   197,153   - 2,155,000  Expenditures Expenditures

PROGRAM
  Authorized 

Budget 

Salaries/Benefits 12,618,700   782,882   176,539   1,709,370   999,362   164,093   1,235,196   4,633   302,499   188,040   103,182   67,646   32,426   19,240   - 47,659  50,808   44,929   49,970   - 75,635  6,054,110   48.0%

Program Services 12,256,800   -   -   443,613   722,183   124,176   488,058   113,308   -   -   -   -   -  39,374  -  -   -  -   2,894,728   23.6%

Professional Services 870,000   95,778   4,684   124,214   48,237   6,191   61,914   536   10,886   22,991   6,396   3,189   3,840   366   - 1,662  1,717   1,194   1,633   100   1,713   397,242   45.7%

Outreach 232,500   15,836   641   16,903   8,787   1,427   12,748   311   2,955   8,021   2,400   1,536   2,061   171   12,158   497  507   5,482   1,403   2,500   180  96,526   41.5%

Infastructure/Maintenance & Related Cost 2,622,000   92,577   8,688   114,968   72,930   9,320   78,642   1,640   21,082   857,253   18,856   6,738   11,655   1,125   - 2,859  2,950   2,327   2,713   832   3,398   1,310,554   50.0%

IT Cost/Network Expenses 1,125,000   42,156   5,458   87,702   49,709   8,438   63,337   1,192   17,198   69,843   16,027   5,419   7,531   764   44,674   2,201   2,553   1,495   1,495   1,495   1,495   430,184   38.2%

Staff Development & Capacity Building 305,000   19,729   708   29,476   8,176   720   5,111   70   1,355   4,415   1,365   272   1,200   45   - 178 267   275   180   16,388   403  90,331   29.6%

Indirect Cost (10.36%) (979,678)  20,327   276,219   194,748   32,497   200,953   12,597   36,735   38,635   12,593   4,827   6,012   6,322   1,260   5,698   6,086   5,791   5,999   2,053   108,436   (1,891)   

EXPENDITURES 30,030,000   69,279   217,045   2,802,466   2,104,133   346,863   2,145,959   134,287   392,711   1,189,199   160,819   89,628   64,725   67,407   58,092   60,755   64,888   61,493   63,393   23,368   191,260   11,273,674   37.5%

FUNDING DECISIONS -   -   -   96,039   61,688   -   -   -   -   13,111   (41,783)   (37,697)   -   -  159,782   (60,699)   (64,832)   (61,688)  (63,921)   -   0  

TOTAL BUDGET/EXPENDITURES 11,273,674   69,279   217,045   2,898,505   2,165,822   346,863   2,145,959   134,287   392,711   1,202,310   119,035   51,931   64,725   67,407   217,874   56   56   (195) (528) 23,368   191,260   11,273,674   37.5%

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 18,756,326   (69,279)   258,306   2,339,115   4,565,183   4,268,795   4,536,958   (33,764)   282,289   876,135   69,941   87,005   53,689   82,593   -  54,944  59,943   152,321   197,680   (23,369)   1,963,739   
% OF FUNDS EXPENDED BY GRANT 37.5% 45.7% 55.3% 32.2% 7.5% 32.1% 133.6% 58.2% 57.8% 63.0% 37.4% 54.7% 44.9% 100.0% 0.1% 0.1% -0.1% -0.3% #DIV/0! 8.9%

-   

ACTUAL TARGET

ITA % 29.5% 50.0% A

ADIMINISTRATIVE COST % 9.7% 8.0% B

A- The states mandates that 50% of total WIOA adult and disclocated worker funds are spent in client intensive training activities.

B - The state mandates that total administrative cost are not to exceed 10% of total cost.

2/8/2018  2:41 PM

Board Agenda Item 2C
Meeting Packet 19

I 
-

- -

- - I 

- J 

I 

14---- _ l_ LJ _ I _ ...J.. _ I _ ---.I.-- _ I _ -.I.- ---.I.-- --.I.- I _ I_ --.I.- _ L ---.I.- _ I _ _ I _ -.I.- ---.I.- _ IJ. _ I_ -

IT .1 • I .I .I I .I .1 .I .I .I .I I .I .1 .I I I .I .I f C I 
I 
-

I I I • I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I In I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l l I 

I 

I 
I 

-



CareerSource Central Florida 
President/CEO Report 

February 22, 2018 

Highlights 

Board Development and Strategic Initiatives 

• A Board evaluation survey was sent to all CareerSource Central Florida (CSCF) Directors last quarter
to gauge Board member satisfaction and engagement.  Eight-five percent (85%) of the Board
Directors responded to the survey and are generally satisfied with their experience as a Board
member.  The survey also highlighted areas for further Board development and engagement to
improve the role of oversight and insight.

• CSCF participated in a local Roundtable held by Governor Scott in January to discuss the needs of
Hurricane Maria evacuees and develop strategies to further assist the local efforts. Based upon the
discussion, CSCF received a Governor’s Challenge grant of $502,000 to enhance English language
acquisition and employment services for evacuees from Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands to transition
into their new community.

Internal Process and Systems 

• CareerSource Central Florida was named one of the nation’s 101 Best and Brightest companies to
work for in 2017.  The Best and Brightest Companies to Work For® competition, held by the National
Association for Business Services, identifies and honors companies that deliver exceptional human
resource practices and an impressive commitment to their employees.  Organizations are assessed
based on categories such as communication, work-life balance, employee education, diversity,
recognition, retention and more.  CSCF employees who answered the survey indicated that CSCF
encourages a culture where staff are appreciated and recognized for their work, and the core values
are demonstrated in senior, mid-level, and frontline leadership.

• CSCF is in discussions with Lake Sumter State College (LSSC) to utilize a portion of the College’s
Foundation Building in Leesburg, when CSCF’s current career service lease expires in July. This
partnership will provide an opportunity to expand the career support services and job placements
between the two organizations.  LSSC hosted CSCF’s architect team for a tour to develop a site plan
for consideration.

• CareerSource Central Florida has worked to improve its organizational cybersecurity in all areas
including infrastructure, monitoring, and education.  The technology network infrastructure was
proactively upgraded and monitoring tools have been elevated to automatically alert the IT
Department of any potential issues.  Organization-wide training was conducted to increase overall
staff cybersecurity awareness, which resulted in more than 98 % of CSCF staff passing a
cybersecurity assessment.

• The Revenue Diversity ad hoc committee met in January to continue discussions about two specific
areas to generate revenue: maximizing the current Ticket-to-Work program and increased community
investment into our youth service delivery model.  The Committee completed the Ticket-to-Work
operational plan and is prepared to present the plan to the Board for review and input.  The
Committee also completed a first draft a youth case statement and will continue to refine its ideas to
create an operational plan that will be presented to the Board at a later date.

Board Agenda Item 2D
Meeting Packet 20



• The Department of Economic Opportunity completed its Fiscal Monitoring of CSCF for the first half of
fiscal year 2017-18.  Based on exit interview results, no findings or areas of non-compliance were
noted.

Programs and Performance Outcomes 

• One Stop Operator – Education Solutions International (ESI)– has worked with CSCF’s  Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) core partners to better align services to increase
collaboration, efficiency, and access to workforce services.  Specifically, ESI is working with Orange
County Adult Education, Vocational Rehabilitation and the Community Action Agencies to create
focused and targeted connections with those partners to support the region’s comprehensive career
center on West Colonial in Orlando.

• The Business team exceeded its annual goal of serving 1,250 repeat business clients.  As of January
2018, CSCF had already served 1,750 businesses who returned for additional services in the second
quarter.

• CSCF has increased the average wage for participants enrolled in WIOA training and who obtained a
job.  In the first six months of the program year, participant wages at program exit grew to $14.83
per hour; exceeding the target of $14.23 per hour.

• The first phase of Hurricane relief - Project Restore is coming to a close. Project Restore served 199
individuals, including 16 veterans and 17 Maria Evacuees through paid work experiences.  The
participants provided temporary work for disaster relief efforts including humanitarian assistance,
access to emergency resources, and debris removal at public and non-profit entities.  Of those in the
program, 20 have already secured regular employment, and five individuals have transitioned to
WIOA intensive career development and training.

Community Engagement and Outreach 

• In response to the evacuees arriving from areas affected by Hurricane Maria, CSCF has provided
information and referral to more than 5,000 individuals alongside Heart of Florida United Way and
other organizations at the Orange County Multi-Agency Response & Resource Center.  To date, the
CSCF workforce system has helped 65 evacuees obtain employment in Central Florida.

• In an ongoing effort to assist areas of the state significantly affected by Hurricane Irma, CSCF
transferred one of the mobile units (RV’s) for permanent relocation to the Miami-Dade-Monroe
region.  The mobile unit will enable Region 23 to bring much-needed employment services to the
Florida Keys and other areas where service delivery challenges still exist as a result of storm
damage.

• CSCF, UCF and the Florida High Tech Corridor concluded the Talent Supply Study.  The Study, and the
economic talent tool it yielded, now informs a nine county region along the I-4 Corridor regarding the
pool of credentialed and technical talent in the region. CSCF showcased the study and tool at Mayor
Teresa Jacobs’ Orange County Economic Summit, held in January at the Orange County Convention
Center.

Meeting Packet 21



Board Satisfaction Results – December 2017 

• 85% Response Rate (24 completed surveys). Survey opened October 2017.
• Overall, the majority of board members are very satisfied or satisfied with all areas mentioned on the survey,

which is consistent with the previous May 2014 board satisfaction survey.
• Only one item had one response of very dissatisfied:

o Advising and assisting the chief executive when my help is requested.
• Seven items had one or two responses indicating dissatisfied:

o Having a good working relationship with other board members.
o Having knowledge about organization’s major programs and services.
o Acting knowledgeably and prudently when making recommendations about how the organization’s funds

should be budgeted or spent.
o Preparing and participating at board and committee meetings, as well as other activities of the

organization.
o Volunteering and using my special skills to further the organization’s mission.
o Taking advantage of opportunities to enhance the organization’s public image by periodically speaking to

leaders in the community about CSCF’s work.
o My service on the board.

• What the comments say about what we are doing right:
o Survey process is very appreciated.
o CSCF leadership team is committed and accessible.

• Three main elements derived from the comments about how we can improve:
o Board engagement: ensure each board member understands how their role in the community and their

personal strengths can contribute to the board process.  Develop ways for board members to know each
other better.

o Board training: better insights into operations, community impact, and outcomes; orientation refreshers
at board meetings.

o Follow-up and accountability: assign responsibility and deadlines to actions items from retreats and/or
meetings; follow-up to ensure items have been completed; revisit discussions where resolution or better
understanding may be needed.

Board Agenda Item 3A 6
Meeting Packet 22



Very 
Satisfied

59%

Satisfied
33%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
8%

Understanding and supporting
the organization's mission?

Very 
Satisfied

29%

Satisfied
63%

Dissatisfied
4%

Not Sure
4%

Having a good working relationship with 
other board members?

Very 
Satisfied

71%

Satisfied
25%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
4%

Having a good working relationship 
with the chief executive?

Very 
Satisfied

33%

Satisfied
59%

Dissatisfied
4%

Not Sure
4%

Having knowlege about organization's 
major programs and services?

Meeting Packet 23



Very 
Satisfied

21%

Satisfied
62%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
17%

Following trends and important 
developments in the organization's 

substantive field of interest?

Very 
Satisfied

29%

Satisfied
67%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
4%

Reading and understanding the 
organization’s financial statements?

Very 
Satisfied

25%

Satisfied
58%

Dissatisfied
4%

Not Sure
13%

Acting knowledgeably and prudently when 
making recommendations about how the 
organization’s funds should be budgeted 

or spent? 

Very 
Satisfied

25%

Satisfied
71%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
4%

Focusing my attention on long-term and 
significant policy issues rather than 
short-term administrative matters?

Meeting Packet 24



Very 
Satisfied

29%

Satisfied
63%

Dissatisfied
4%

Not Sure
4%

Preparing and participating at board 
and committee meetings, as well as 
other activities of the organization?

Very 
Satisfied

21%

Satisfied
71%

Dissatisfied
8%

Not Sure
0%

Volunteering and using my special skills 
to further the organization’s mission?

Very 
Satisfied

8%

Satisfied
67%

Dissatisfied
17%

Not Sure
8%

Taking advantage of opportunities to 
enhance the organization’s public 
image by periodically speaking to 

leaders in the community about CSCF’s 
work?

Very 
Satisfied

25%

Satisfied
54%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
21%

Suggesting agenda items for future board 
and committee meetings?

Meeting Packet 25



Very 
Satisfied

54%

Satisfied
42%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

4%

Advising and assisting the chief 
executive when my help is requested?

Very 
Satisfied

67%

Satisfied
29%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
4%

Avoiding, in fact and in perception, conflicts 
of interest related to the board or 

organization, and disclosing to the board in a 
timely manner any possible conflicts?

Very 
Satisfied

63%

Satisfied
33%

Dissatisfied
0%

Not Sure
4%

Giving opinions and views that are 
heard and considered?

Very 
Satisfied

25%

Satisfied
67%

Dissatisfied
4%

Not Sure
4%

My service on the board?

Meeting Packet 26



Board Satisfaction Results – May 2014 

• 57% Response Rate (16 completed surveys). Survey open March 5 – April 25, 2014.
• Overall, the majority of board members are very satisfied or satisfied with all areas mentioned on the survey.
• Only one item had one response of very dissatisfied:

o Prepare for and participate at board and committee meetings, as well as other activities of the
organization.

• Six items had one or two responses indicating dissatisfied:
o Follow trends and important developments in the organizations substantive field.
o Read and understand the organization’s financial statements.
o Focus attention on long-term and significant policy issues rather than short-term administrative

matters.
o Willingly volunteer and use your special skills to further the organization’s mission.
o Take advantage of opportunities to enhance the organization’s public image through public speaking

to leaders in the community about the work of the organization.
o Suggest agenda items for future board and committee meetings.

Very 
Satisfied

53%

Satisfied
47%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Understand and support the 
organization's Mission

Very 
Satisfied

75%

Satisfied
25%

Dissatisfied
0% Very 

Dissatisfied
0%

Have a good working relationship 
with other board members and with 

the Chief Executive

Board Agenda Item 3A 6
Meeting Packet 27



Very 
Satisfied

37%

Satisfied
63%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Are knowledgeable about organization's 
major programs and services

Very 
Satisfied

19%

Satisfied
75%

Dissatisfied
6% Very 

Dissatisfied
0%

Follow trends and important 
developments in the organization's 

substantive field of interest

Very 
Satisfied

31%

Satisfied
56%

Dissatisfied
13%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Read and understand the organization's 
financial statements

Very 
Satisfied

47%
Satisfied

53%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Act knowledgeably and prudently when 
making recommendations about how 

the organization's funds should be 
budgeted or spent

Meeting Packet 28



Very 
Satisfied

50%Satisfied
44%

Dissatisfied
6%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Focus your attention on long-term and 
significant policy issues rather than 
short-term administrative matters

Very 
Satisfied

56%

Satisfied
38%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

6%

Prepare for and participate at board and 
committee meetings, as well as other 

activities of the organization

Very 
Satisfied

31%

Satisfied
56%

Dissatisfied
13%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Willingly volunteer and use your special 
skills to further the organization's 

mission?

Very 
Satisfied

38%

Satisfied
56%

Dissatisfied
6%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Take advantage of opportunities to 
enhance the organization's public image 

by periodically speaking to leaders in 
the community about the work of the 

organization

Meeting Packet 29



Very 
Satisfied

87%

Satisfied
13%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Respect the confidentiality of the board's 
executive decisions

Very 
Satisfied

33%

Satisfied
60%

Dissatisfied
7%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Suggest agenda items for future board 
and committee meetings

Very 
Satisfied

81%

Satisfied
19%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Advise and assist the chief executive 
when your help is requested

Very 
Satisfied

87%

Satisfied
13%

Dissatisfied
0% Very 

Dissatisfied
0%

Avoid, in fact and in perception, conflicts 
of interest related to the board or 

organization, and disclose to the board in 
a timely manner any possible conflicts

Meeting Packet 30



Very 
Satisfied

87%

Satisfied
13%

Dissatisfied
0%

Very 
Dissatisfied

0%

Are heard and considered when you give 
your opinions and views

Very 
Satisfied

81%

Satisfied
19%

Dissatisfied
0% Very 

Dissatisfied
0%

Find serving on the board to be a 
satisfying and rewarding experience

Meeting Packet 31



PROPOSED TREASURER NOMINATION 

Board Officer 
Position 

Nomination Job Title Organization 

Treasurer Eric Ushkowitz Economic Development Administrator Orange County Government 

Board Agenda Item 4A
Meeting Packet 32

CareerSource 
CENTRAL FLORIDA 



BOARD ACTION ITEM
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
To:  
From: 
Subject: 
Date:  

CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors
Mimi Coenen, COO  
Approval of Youth Navigator RFQ Recommendations
February 22, 2018  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE:  
CareerSource Central Florida (CSCF) changed the operation of its Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act (WIOA) funded Youth Program in early 2016 from contracted service providers to 
CSCF directly delivering youth services. Initial enrollments were not reaching the diversity of 
participant that WIOA intended, specifically homeless, youth connected to the Juvenile Justice 
System, foster care youth and young adults with disabilities. 

In Oct of 2016, the board approved the recommendation to fund a Youth Navigator leveraging 
existing organizations areas of expertise with the desired targeted populations and increase youth 
enrollment to access training and employment opportunities.  As a result two organizations were 
procured as Youth Navigators: 

1. Community Based Care (CBC) – serving foster youth
2. Home Builders Institute (HBI) – serving justice involved youth

BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2017, the board approved adding additional Youth Navigators to the budget for the new 
program year 2017/2018, as long as total costs didn’t exceed $350,000 annually. An RFQ was 
posted October 6, 2017 and closed on October 24 with no recommended selections. A second RFQ 
was posted November 20th and closed December 31, 2017. 

CSCF received responses from eleven community organizations for consideration in the second RFQ 
solicitation. They included: 

1. Center for Independent Living
2. Central Florida Commission on Homelessness
3. Central Florida Urban League
4. Community Initiatives (Community Based Care)
5. Federation of Families of Central Florida
6. Florida Institute of Community Inclusion
7. Global One Networks
8. Goodwill of Central Florida
9. IMPOWER
10. Life Stream Behavioral Center
11. Stop the Violence and Embrace

   Board Agenda Item 4B
Meeting Packet 33

• CareerSource 
• • CENTRAL FLORIDA 



All were reviewed, rated and scored by a team of CSCF staff and a board member. The top three 
scores were given to:  

Organization Targeted Population Counties Served Initial Budget Request 
Center for Independent 
Living  

Individuals with 
disabilities  

Orange, Osceola, 
Seminole, Polk, 
Hardee, Highlands and 
DeSoto 

$44,830 

IMPOWER Foster Care, homeless 
and intellectually 
disabled  

Brevard, Orange, 
Osceola, Seminole, 
Volusia and Polk 

$37,760 

Central Florida Urban 
League  

African-American and 
other underserved 
minorities, low income 
and criminal justice 
attached youth 

Orange 

$58,487 

ACTION REQUESTED:  

Career Services Committee is recommending to allow staff to conduct contract 
negotiations, not to exceed the previously approved budget, for the three highest scoring 
organizations. The Executive Committee, at its 2/13/18 meeting, reviewed and approved that 
this recommendation be forwarded to Board for final  review and approval.  

• Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc.
• IMPOWER, Inc.
• Central Florida Urban League

. 

Meeting Packet 34



HURRICANE  EFFORTSHURRICANE  EFFORTS

1.800.757.4598 | careersourcecentralflorida.com
CareerSource Central Florida is an equal opportunity employer/program. Call 407.531.1222 for more information. Auxiliary aids and 
services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by 
persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. Disponible en Español.

Served 199 individuals in work experience and placement services

Hired 16 veterans in work experience activity

Hired 17 Hurricane Maria evacuees in work experience activity 

Partnered with 13 public and nonprofit organizations to host individuals

20 participants have entered unsubsidized employment as of January

5 participants have moved into WIOA activities

65 Maria evacuees have been employed to date, and the numbers will 
continue to increase as we better identify this population and work 
collaboratively to help the community

IRMA OUTREACH

BUSINESS PARTNERS

October 21, 2017: Osceola Career Services Center 
393 attendees | 37 Employers | 125 Hires

November 1, 2017: Southeast Orange Career Services Center 
410 attendees | 24 Employers | 60 Hires

November 16: Osceola Career Services Center
547 attendees | 37 Employers | 111 Hires

January 26, 2018: Osceola Career Center
296 attendees | 28 Employers | 52 Hires

Served in Southeast Orange County: 3,878
Southeast Orange Career Services Center & Airport Reception Center

Served in Osceola: 748
Osceola Career Center & Kissimmee Reception Center

Served in EmployFlorida.com: 559
Self-identified as Maria evacuees (Note: The coding was made 
available by EmployFlorida.com after the job fairs occurred, and many 
individuals requested not to be documented as evacuees.)

MARIA OUTREACH

The Jimenez Family 

The OIA Reception Center referred the Jimenez family to CSCF 
following Hurricane Maria in Puerto Rico. Committed to helping others, 
Mr. Jimenez joined CSCF’s Project Restore to utilize his skills as a 
Graphic Artist. After briefly returning to Puerto Rico and realizing there 
were few jobs available, the family returned and CSCF helped place Mr. 
Jimenez in a paid internship with Havoc Media Group at $16/hour to 
gain skills necessary to succeed as a Graphic Artist. 

Miguel From Second Harvest

Miguel joined Second Harvest’s first Spanish-language Culinary 
Training Program class for Puerto Rican evacuees, with tuition funded 
by CSCF. The 14-week course provides culinary and life skills 
necessary to build a sustainable career in the local hospitality industry. 
After losing everything in the storm, Miguel is now rebuilding a life for 
him and his daughters. 

RECOGNITION

Below are just a few of the dozens of business partners who participated 
in the job fairs to connect evacuees with employment opportunities. 

Meeting Packet 35
Board Agenda Item 5A

CareerSource 
• CENTRAL FLORIDA 

L-1 
LOEWS 

HOTELS• RESORTS 

ROSEN Horn..s&REsoRlS 

amazon 
~ 

HY;\TT 
~ 

.. 
~ -·~ 

WESTGATE RESORTS 

@LYNX" 
DOUBLETREE 

MEARS 

1;tj 
TRANSPORTATION 

GROUP • 

MARRIOTT 

® 

B Y HILT ON '" 

• •• UNIVISION 

ORLANDO WORLD CENTER 

~ 1DUNKIN' 
~ ]DONUTS® 

H 
UNDER ARMOUR 

onebloodn 
Share your power. • 

A proud partner of the 
.,,,-----._ 

a men ca nJobcenter® 
network 


	Workforce Investment Consortium & CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, February 22, 2018 / 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848
	ADPAA53.tmp
	Slide Number 1

	ADPD5B.tmp
	Slide Number 1

	ADP874D.tmp
	Draft
	Workforce Investment Consortium Meeting
	Office of Orange County Mayor, Teresa Jacobs
	201 S. Rosalind Ave., Orlando, FL 32801
	11:00 a.m.
	MINUTES

	ADPCA59.tmp
	Draft
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Lynx Office
	455 N. Garland Ave., Orlando, FL  32801
	9:00 a.m.
	MINUTES

	17-18 Operations Report - thru 12-31-17.pdf
	Part 1 - 1-25-18 Career Services Committee  Agenda  DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	CareerSource Central Florida
	Thursday, January 25, 2018
	3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848

	Part 2 - Career Services Committee 012518 PPTX
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Committee Discussion Questions 
	2018 Orange County �Economic Summit
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Committee Discussion Questions 
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27

	Part 3 - 11-9-17 Career Services Committee Meeting Minutes - FINAL w-Mimi edits
	DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	8:00 a.m.
	MINUTES

	Part 4 - PY 1718 Dashboard 123117 - Updated
	Slide Number 1

	Part 5 - Memo YN RFQ - Action Memo Final from Mimi 1-8-18
	ACTION ITEM


	Youth Navigator RFQ  from Executive Committee.pdf
	Part 1 - 1-25-18 Career Services Committee  Agenda  DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	CareerSource Central Florida
	Thursday, January 25, 2018
	3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848

	Part 2 - Career Services Committee 012518 PPTX
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Committee Discussion Questions 
	2018 Orange County �Economic Summit
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Committee Discussion Questions 
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27

	Part 3 - 11-9-17 Career Services Committee Meeting Minutes - FINAL w-Mimi edits
	DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	8:00 a.m.
	MINUTES

	Part 4 - PY 1718 Dashboard 123117 - Updated
	Slide Number 1

	Part 5 - Memo YN RFQ - Action Memo Final from Mimi 1-8-18
	ACTION ITEM





